

INFORMATION

13 Upper Boon Keng Road #14-951 Singapore 380013

Mobile:

Andl (pronounced: /æn-dəl/), is a multi-talented artist who delves in various art forms and designs including acrylic art and painting, digital art, design, marquage and art toy-making.

Known for his attention to detail and experimental methods, Andl has been commissioned to work on various projects for both private and commercial

"Lucid", his iconic design that represents clarity in chaos, is inspired by the American rap culture and the ideals of individualistic freedom to express their own identities, regardless of societal constructs. Possessing subtle characteristics of playfulness and childlike innocence, Lucid serves as a reminder for adults to remain childlike and for the young ones to be unafraid.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Kaiva Pte. Ltd. - Branding/Concept Artist | MAR 2021 - NOV 2021

Marquage Artist | AUG 2020 - PRESENT

Elephant Parade® - Artist | SEP 2018 - MAR 2020

Freelance Photographer & Videographer | OCT 2020 - PRESENT

COMMISSIONED WORKS





EDUCATION

SKILLS

EXHIBITION & AWARDS

VOLUNTEER/OTHERS

[ANDL WORLD]







